
Board Meeting   
Agenda    
8.00 a.m. Wednesday 29 October 2025  
Waihorotiu Room, Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, 50 Mayoral Drive, Auckland 

 

  

 
1 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(j),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN  

PROCEDURAL  

1 Agenda and Apologies  To Note T & C 8.00 a.m.  20 mins 

2 Confidential Minutes 26 August 2025 and Action 
Tracker, Vicki Salmon 

To Approve T & C 

3 Board Agenda Discussion, Vicki Salmon To Discuss T & C 

CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE  

4 CE Confidential Update, Nick Hill 

1. Auckland Stadiums1 

To Note T & C 8.20 a.m. 1 hour 

40 mins 

BREAK 10.00 a.m. 15 mins 

BOARD EVALUATION 

5 Board Evaluation Facilitated Discussion – 
Propero Consulting Limited, Matt Stanley 

To Discuss  T & C 10.15 a.m. 1 hour 

CONFIDENTIAL MEETING CLOSED AND PUBLIC MEETING OPEN 

PROCEDURAL 

6 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme, Vicki Salmon 

To Note T & C 11.15 a.m.  5 mins 

7 Public Minutes 26 August 2025, Vicki Salmon To Approve T & C 

STATEMENT OF INTENT PERFORMANCE 

8 Statement of Intent Performance for Year Ended 
30 June 2025, Nick Hill 

To Note T & C 11.20 a.m. 10 mins 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTS 

9 CE Report, Nick Hill  

1. Financial Performance Report  
2. Current Operational Risks2 (RC) 
3. Capital Projects Update2 (RC) 
4. CRM Update2 (RC) 

To Note T & C 11.30 a.m. 15 mins 



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3 S7(2)(a),(d),(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
4 S7(2) (f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
5 S7(2) (f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED AND CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN 

NOTING PAPERS 

10 Health and Safety Report3, Lynn Johnson and 
Pete Hayes 

To Note T & C 11.45 a.m.  30 mins 

LUNCH 12.15 p.m. 30 mins 

COMMITTEE UPDATES AND APPROVAL PAPERS 

11 Board Committee Verbal Updates and Circular 
Resolutions, Vicki Salmon 

 
• Capital Projects Committee 14 October 

2025, Alastair Carruthers 

To Note T & C 12.45 p.m. 5 mins 

 

APPROVAL PAPERS 

12 Capital Programme Business Cases4: 

1. Go Media Stadium Flood Remediation 
(Gate A) 

2. Herald Theatre Façade 

To Approve T 12.50 p.m. 1 hour 

20 mins 

13 Major Events Business Case4, Annie Dundas 

1. Business Case 1 

To Approve C 

14 Fine Art Freight Master Agreement4, Tom Irvine To Approve T 

15 Security Camera Analytics3, Justine White To Approve T & C 

16 TAU Q1 Performance Report5, Justine White  To Approve T & C 

17 TAU Q1 Risk Report5, Justine White To Approve T & C 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS / OVERRUN  

18 Any Other Business, Vicki Salmon To Discuss T & C 2.10 p.m. 20 mins 

 Close of Meeting   2.30 p.m.   



Board Meeting   
Agenda    

 
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 
 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 
 

(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 
 

(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 
who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 

 
(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, 

or a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource 
Management Act 1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the 
disclosure of the location of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any 

person has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any 
enactment, where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or 

information from the same source, and it is in the public 
interest that such information should continue to be supplied; 
or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; 

or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 
 

(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 
officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 
2(5) applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from 

improper pressure or harassment; or 
 
(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 
(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 
 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
 
 



 

  

October 2025 

   
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Vicki Salmon  Chair  ● Salmon and Partners Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Remuera Golf Club (President) 
● Greenhills Forest GP Limited (Shareholder) 

 ● Prior to Vicki Salmon’s appointment as Chair of 
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited, Vicki was a member 
of the Eden Park Trust Board (EPTB). Vicki 
resigned as a member of the EPTB on 27 March 
2023 and no longer has any interest in EPTB or 
the Eden Park organisation.  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Perpetual Guardian Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Perpetual Trust Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 
● National Facilities Advisory Group (Member) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Television New Zealand Ltd (Chair) 
● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Auckland University of Technology (AUT) 

Foundation (Trustee) 
● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 

Council (Director) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Deputy Chair) 
● Museum of Transport and Technology Board 

(Director) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some 
entities who occupy and perform in Tātaki 
Auckland Unlimited facilities. 

● Spouse Peter Gordon and Homeland may do 
consulting work for Dan Clarke and Auckland Live 
from time to time 

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director ● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Auckland International Airport Limited 
(Shareholder) 

● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● The Asia New Zealand Foundation Te Whītau 

Tūhono (Trustee) 

 ● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Auckland Culture Festivals  

● Asia New Zealand Foundation provided 
sponsorship for Guo Pei Exhibition at the 
Auckland Art Gallery. 

 

  



 

  

Hinurewa Te Hau (Hinu) Non-Executive Director ● Tamaki Makaurau Matariki Festival Trust (trading 
as Matariki Cultural Foundation) (Trustee) 

● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board (Chair) 
● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 

Council (Director) 
● Harbourview Properties Limited (Shareholder) 
● National Pacific Media Trust (Board Member) 

● Co-ordinator of WOMEX (World Music 
Expo) Pan Indigenous Network 

 

Graeme Stephens Non-Executive Director ● New Zealand Hotel Holdings (Director)  
(this interest includes directorships of several 
further entities connected with New Zealand Hotel 
Holdings) 

● Kamari Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Marama Hua Trustee Limited (Director) 
● Rakaunui Property Limited (Director)   
● Rakaunui Property Holdings Limited (Director) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group (Shareholder) 

  

Dan Te Whenua Walker Non-Executive Director ● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 
Chair) 

● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Ringa Hora Services – Workforce Development 
Council (Director) 

● Māori Creative Foundation (Trustee) 
● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 
● Hikuroa Whanaungatanga Charitable Trust 

(Trustee) 
● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Chair) 
● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 

Chair of Executive Committee) 
● Sarcoma Foundation NZ (Board member) 
● Child Cancer Foundation (Board member) 

 
 

 

 



October 2025 

 

  

 

wqs 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & 
Business Planning 

Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-25 • SOI FY26 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2025 

• Q4 Risk Report to Council 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Workshop: Performing Arts 

 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 17 July 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 23 July 

• Board Meeting – 30 July 

Aug-25 • Q4 Performance Report 

• TAUL and TAUT Annual Report 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2025 

• Climate Related Disclosures  
 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• 2026 Board and 
Committee Meetings  

• Workshop: Auckland Art Gallery 

 

• Remuneration Committee – 12 August 

• Capital Projects Committee – 13 August 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 21 August (FY25 
Statements) 

• Board Meeting – 26 August 

Sep-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

  

Oct-25 • Public Board meeting - performance 
against SOI targets for Year Ended 
30 June 2025 

• Q1 Performance Report 

• Q1 Risk Report to Council 

• Board Evaluation Facilitated 
Discussion 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 14 Oct 

• Board Meeting – 29 Oct (Public Board Meeting) 

Nov-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 
 

• Workshop: Auckland Zoo 

 

 

• Risk and Finance Committee – 12 Nov 

• Capital Projects Committee – 19 Nov 

• Board Meeting – 2 Dec (Nov Meeting) 

 

Dec-25  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

  

  



October 2025 

 

  

 

 
 

Jan-26 • Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2025 

• Q2 Risk Report 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Risk and Finance Committee – 22 Jan (½Y 
Accounts) 

• Board Meeting – 28 Jan (½Y Acts)  

Feb-26 • Letter of Expectation 

• Q2 Performance Report  

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Board Strategy Session – TBC 

 

• Remuneration Committee – 3 Feb 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 12 Feb 

• Capital Projects Committee – 18 Feb 

• Board Meeting – 25 Feb 

Mar-26 • Draft 2026 -2028 Statement of 
Intent 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Auditor engagement 
and fees 

 • Risk and Finance Committee – 18 Mar 

• Board Meeting – 25 March 

 

Apr-26 • Q3 Risk Report to Council 

• Q3 Performance Report  

• MOTAT Director Appointments 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 15 April 

• Board Meeting – 29 April 

May-26  • CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

 • Risk and Finance Committee – 13 May 

• Board Meeting – 27 May 

 

Jun-26 • Public Board meeting - shareholder 
feedback on SOI 

 

• CEO Report 

• H&S Report 

• Annual insurance 
renewal 

• Annual Plan and Capital Plan FY26 

• Three Year Plan  

 

 

• Māori Engagement Committee – 10 Jun 

• Capital Projects Committee – 17 June 

• Board Meeting – 1 July (Public Board Meeting) 

 
 



BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON: Tuesday 26 August 2025 at 8.00 a.m. 

AT: Waihorotiu Room, L4 Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, Auckland 

PRESENT: Vicki Salmon Chair 
Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair 
Alastair Carruthers  
Carol Cheng  
Graeme Stephens (Teams) 
Dan Walker  
Hinurewa Te Hau 

Desley Simpson Deputy Mayor and Lead Councillor (Teams) 

APOLOGIES: None 

ATTENDED:    Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Daniel Clarke Director 
Performing Arts, Annie Dundas Director Destination, 
James Parkinson Director Auckland Stadiums, Tom 
Irvine Acting Director Auckland Art Gallery, Lynn 
Johnson Chief People Officer, Mandy Kennedy Chief 
Digital Officer, Vincent Lipanovich Director New 
Zealand Maritime Museum, Helen Te Hira Director 
Māori Outcomes, Shelley Watson Director Marketing, 
Comms & Growth, Justine White COO 

Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 
Sarah Farrar Head of Curatorial and Learning, Art Gallery 
Mark Cribbens  Head of Growth Marketing 
Michael Lucking  Financial Analyst, Financial and Asset Planning 
Malcolm Lawry  GM Commercial and Business Development 
Sarah Johnstone-Smith CCO Governance, Auckland Council 

Head of Strategy and Planning 
Strategic Relations Manager 
Senior Sustainability Assets Advisor 
Head of Major Events 
Event Development Manager 

James Robinson 
Melanya Burrows 
Marlies Wilson  
Michelle Hooper 
Matt Walsh 
Jade Strampel  Health and Safety Business Partner 

Nick Hill, Justine White, and Tim Kingsley-Smith joined the meeting. 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Chair opened the confidential meeting and a karakia was recited.

The Board acknowledged the recent passing of John Barnett, a well-known and respected New Zealand
film and television producer, and Tom Mulligan, a prominent leader for Māori tourism and Māori rugby.

The Chair noted that there were no apologies.

2. 26 AUGUST 2025 CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES AND ACTION TRACKER

The Board requested three amendments to the 26 August 2025 confidential minutes:

1. Reword and shorten bullet point 2 and 3 Item 5,
2. Add additional sentence bullet point 1 Item 9, and
3. Fix ‘typo’ bullet point 1 Item 13.



Subject to the amendments discussed being made, the Board: 

1. Approved the 26 August 2025 confidential minutes as accurate records of the meeting; and

2. Noted the Action Tracker.

3. BOARD AGENDA DISCUSSION

The Board discussed the agenda for the meeting.

4. CE CONFIDENTIAL UPDATE

Nick Hill presented to the Board.

Sale of Auckland Film Studios Update

• Management updated the Board on the sale of Auckland Film Studios (AFS).

Auckland Stadiums 

• Management updated the Board on ongoing discussions with its stadium tenants and
licensees.

•

Auckland Events Programme Update 

• Management referred to the Auckland Events Programme update paper in the pack. As part of 
the CCO Reform decisions made in May 2025, key changes are being implemented to clarify 
and streamline the roles and responsibilities for delivering event activity in Auckland. Three key 
improvements to the group model were identified through the council programme:

o A shared regional events calendar developed and managed by TAU to coordinate the 
programming and promotion of events delivered by the council group and third parties in 
the region.

o A single Council brand for events supported by the Council group, regardless of where the 
event is delivered from.

o A unified approach to Council events with improved ways of working for integrated 
outcomes and best use of resources.

• Management noted that through the CCO Reform process it has been confirmed that TAU will 
coordinate the programming and promotion of events for the benefit of the group (and region) 
and will deliver events attraction activity, as well as mega, major, and regional events. In the 
Auckland city centre, TAU will deliver all Council city centre events activity, be primarily 
responsible for Council activations in the city centre, and will deliver the venue and booking 
management, programming and content curation of Aotea Square and Te Komititanga.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987





 
  

 

•

•

The Board thanked Management for the workshop. 

Sarah Johnstone-Smith, Deputy Mayor Desley Simpson, James Robinson and Melanya Burrows joined 
the meeting. Sarah Farrar, Mark Cribbens and Michael Lucking left the meeting. 

The Chair closed the confidential meeting and opened the public meeting. 

6. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK
PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Interests Register and the 12-Month Board Work Programme.

7. PUBLIC MINUTES 26 AUGUST 2025

Subject to the amendments to the confidential minutes discussed at Item 2 being made to the public
minutes, the Board approved the 26 August 2025 public minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.

8. CE REPORT

The Executive Team spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that the business continued to be busy over the last month. The Zoo and
the Gallery saw strong visitation and Auckland Live ran several popular shows and exhibitions
at The Civic, Aotea Centre and Bruce Mason Centre.

• Management noted that the Destination Partnership Programme Advisory Group (DPPAD) met
yesterday. Although it was a poor winter season for Auckland’s destination sector, there are
some positive signs such as a 2.8% increase in international visitors to Auckland for the month,
and key airlines adding capacity to their Auckland services.

• Management noted that TAU’s capital programme is on track. The Art Gallery Heritage
Restoration project is approaching completion and detailed planning of the summer venue shut
down period for renewals is underway. Management noted that a post implementation review
of the Gallery Heritage Restoration project will be provided to the Capital Projects Committee
and Board once the project is completed.

The Board thanked the Executive Team and noted the update. 

The Executive Team, Sarah Johnstone-Smith, Deputy Mayor Desley Simpson, James Robinson and 
Melanya Burrows left the meeting.  

The Chair closed the public meeting and opened the confidential meeting. 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



9. BOARD COMMITTEE UPDATES

The Chairs of the DPPAG, Remuneration Committee and the Risk and Finance Committee (RAFC) 

updated the Board on recent committee meetings.

• The Chair of the DPPAG updated the Board on the recent meeting with the platinum members 
of the DPPAG. It was an excellent meeting with all partners committed to the advisory group 
and its purposes. Currently demand is low across the hotel sector, but the group is positive 
about the recent government announcements regarding greater support for events and is 
looking forward to the upcoming opening of the SkyCity NZICC later this year. The Board 
requested that a board visit to the NZICC be organised. (ACTION POINT)

• The Chair of the Remuneration Committee noted that the committee met recently and received 
informative papers from Management. While the Board has access to all committee papers via 
Diligent, Management has agreed to provide a summary of the papers at an upcoming  
board meeting. (ACTION POINT)

• The Chair of the RAFC noted that the TAU finance team is continuing to work closely with Audit 
NZ on the annual reports and audit process. Audit NZ has commenced substantive testing of 
ticketed attendance and will shortly provide its views on the building and land valuations. The 
auditor has confirmed that there are no significant issues at this stage.

The Board noted the updates. 

10. TAUL AND TAUT ANNUAL REPORTS

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that the TAUL and TAUT annual reports will be circulated to the Board via
an out-of-cycle circular resolution paper within the next two weeks. The Board requested that
Management review the tone of some of the commentary within the draft annual reports.

The Board noted the update. 

Marlies Wilson joined the meeting. 

11. TAU CLIMATE RELATED DISCLOSURES

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• The Chair of the RAFC noted that the RAFC considered TAU’s Climate Related Disclosures
(CRD) at its recent meeting and recommended that they be approved.

• Management noted that while TAU has improved its scope 1 emissions over the last year (the
emissions that are in TAU’s control), when TAU’s scope 1 emissions are combined with its
scope 2 emissions (the emissions that TAU has little control of, such as the amount of fossil
fuels burned to create the electricity it uses) as part of Council’s CRD reporting, the combined
emissions have increased. In general, TAU continues to do well at reducing the emissions that
it can control (for instance the boiler improvements at the Gallery), but things that are out of
TAU’s control have negatively impacted its total emissions this year.

The Board: 

1. Approved the FY24/25 climate-related disclosure;

2. Approved sign off by the Chair of the Board for the Letter of Representation; and

3. Noted that a summary of actions/projects to address physical and transition risk
assessments and emissions inventory audit findings will be provided to a subsequent
Board meeting (when available).

Marlies Wilson left the meeting. Annie Dundas, Michelle Hooper, and Mat Walsh joined the meeting. 



12. MAJOR EVENTS BUSINESS CASE

Annie Dundas and Michelle Hooper spoke to the paper.

The Board noted the update. 

13. DESTINATION PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMME ADVISORY GROUP

Annie Dundas spoke to the paper.

• Management summarised the proposed DPPAG members and updated the Board on this
year’s DPP formation process. The Board thanked Management for its work and the DPP
partners for their continuing support. The DPPAG continues to be an important advisory group
to the Board and a valuable forum for the partners and TAU to work together.

The Board: 

1. Approved the the recommended representatives from the Gold, Silver, Bronze and Business
Collective categories to join the Destination Partnership Programme Advisory Group

Annie Dundas, Michelle Hooper and Matt Walsh left the meeting. James Robinson joined the meeting. 

14. Q4 PERFORMANCE REPORT

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that the Q4 performance report relates to the previous quarter and is in the
Council-prescribed form. The data and information within the performance report is aligned to
the annual reports.

The Board: 

1. Approved the Quarter 4 Performance Report for the period ending 30 June 2025 for
submission to Auckland Council; and

2. Delegated the authority to the Chief Executive Officer to make minor changes prior to
submission as required.

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



James Robinson left the meeting. 

15. TAU BOARD DATES 2026

The Board approved the proposed 2026 Board meeting dates.

Lynn Johnson and Jade Strampel joined the meeting.

16. HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORT

Lynn Johnson and Jade Strampel spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that Donesafe has been successfully rolled out across the organisation and
is now being refined and embedded. There has already been an increase in health and safety
(H&S) reporting proving that access to H&S reporting has improved. TAU’s new Head of Health
and Safety will be joining within two weeks and will then begin a three-month induction phase.

•

•

The Board noted the update.   

The meeting ended at 2.27 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 29 October 2025. 

_____________________ _______________________ 
Chair Date 

S7(2)(a),(d),(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987



aucklandunlimited.com

Tātaki Auckland Unlimited
Enriching cultural and economic life in Tāmaki Makaurau Auckland

A Summary of Annual Results for FY 2024/25



Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Trust Highlights 2024/25



Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Ltd Highlights 2024/25



Tātaki Auckland Unlimited 2024-25: Combined Financial Performance
• Direct operating revenue was favourable at year end, with visitation 

revenue ahead of budget across a variety of areas including increased 
admissions, and better-than-expected revenue in Performing Arts and 
strong film studio operating margins. 

• Operating costs were largely in line with budget, although additional staff 
costs were needed for revenue-generating events. These were offset by 
the careful management of other expenditure.  

• Capital programmes made steady progress during the year and ended 
largely on track, with some timing related deferral into FY26 required



Across 12 KPIs
• 10 were met
• 1 was not met, but improvements were made over last year
• 1 was not met 

Highlights

• 2.29m ticketed attendance across venues
• 57 Net Promoter Score (NPS)
• 91% of capital programme milestones achieved
• $331.7m attributable investment attracted
• $89.3m contribution to regional GDP from major and business 

event portfolio 
• 101 programmes contributing to the visibility and presence of 

Māori

KPIs not met:

• 2.7% increase in Category 1 and 2 greenhouse gas emissions 
(target 20% reduction) – significantly impacted by a less 
favourable national emissions factor for electricity use over the 
year.

• 56% opex funded through non-rates revenue (target 59%) –
improvement from 2023/24 (55%).

Tātaki Auckland Unlimited 
KPI Performance Summary



Key performance indicators Previous Year 
(2023/24)

FY Actual 
(2024/25)

FY Target 
(2024/25)

Status

Ticketed attendance at Auckland Live, Auckland Zoo, Auckland Art Gallery, NZ Maritime 
Museum, and Auckland Stadiums venues and events

2.09m 2.29m 2.12m Achieved

The number of children participating in educational experiences through TAU venues and 
facilities

137,546 1755,533 150,000 Achieved

Percentage of Auckland residents surveyed who consider that Auckland Unlimited Trust’s 
programmes, events and exhibitions enrich their lives

76% 76% 70% Achieved

The number of programmes, initiatives and events contributing to the visibility and 
presence of Māori in Auckland, Tāmaki Makaurau

87 101 45 Achieved

Percentage of customer complaints resolved within 10 working days 93% 96% 80% Achieved

The net promoter score for TAU’s audiences and participants 49 57 40 Achieved

Percentage change in greenhouse gas emissions against 2018/19 baseline -14.6% +2.7% -20% Not Achieved 

The percentage of operating expenses funded through non-rates revenues 55% 56% 59% Not Achieved –
improvement made 

Percentage of milestones completed as per TAU Board agreed capital programme. 84% 91% 80% Achieved

Percentage of critical TAU assets in acceptable condition.
Benchmark set 

(95%)
97.1% 95% Achieved

Attributable value of private sector investment secured over the year $351.9m $331.7m $100m Achieved

The contribution to regional GDP from major events and business events attracted or 
supported

$142.8m $89.3m $50m Achieved



Tātaki Auckland Unlimited
Annual Reports

The final Tātaki Auckland 
Unlimited Trust and the final Tātaki 
Auckland Unlimited Limited Annual 
Reports for the period ending 30 
June 2025 have been published 
and are available on the Tātaki 
Auckland Unlimited website here: 
https://aucklandunlimited.com/au
l-annual-reports 

https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports
https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports
https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports
https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports
https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports
https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports


Ngā mihi



 

 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987







         S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



              S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

           S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



       S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



Māori Tourism Development Programme 
• WIPCE Support: TAU is supporting the representation of Treasures of Tāmaki as pre and post famil options by funding the Destination Marketing Company which has

developed a portal for the delegates to purchase accommodation and pre and post famils.  DPP and Treasures Time Unlimited is the lead on development of these
itineraries.

• Indigenous Chef Collective: 30 indigenous chefs from across the globe, including from New Zealand, will descend on Auckland during the WIPCE conference to prepare a
dinner for the VIP WIPCE delegates with dishes from their homes. This is an inaugural event with the intention to make it a permanent fixture in the calendar, travelling
the globe. TAU is providing support by bringing these chefs together to partake in a Native Forest Farm Experience where they will forage and learn about NZ’s native
plants and their purpose in cooking along with forest farming being done by Velskov and Whare Tii. This will allow TAU to develop a narrative around Auckland's
indigenous food story.







       S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



          S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

              S6(b), S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(b), S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



        S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987











                                          S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987





                         S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



                                                    S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



KPIRESULTS 

7.45 

7.4 

7.35 

7.3 

7.25 

7.2 

7.15 

7.1 

70'Ai 

6S'Ai 

60'Ai 

SS'Ai 

SO'Ai 

4S'Ai 

40'Ai 

3S'Ai 

30'Ai 

OfficeVibe engagement score and participation 

.. 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

FY25 Score -FY26Score

-FY25 Participation (%)-FY26 Participation(%)

% expenses through non-rates revenue 

-

--

-/ 

- Month actual -FY2Syearto date 

-vear-end target 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

Participation 

stayed level at 
49%in 

September, 
while the 
engagement 

score also 
stayed level at 

7.3. 

@j 

At 57%, the 

percentage of 
expenses 

funded through 
non-rates 

revenue is 
below target 
(60%) YTD 

14 

12 

10 

8 

6 

4 

2 

() 

Tataki �k. g� 
Auckland -T• --, .. 

Unlimited � • . •

% of customer complaints resolved within 10 working days 

lOO'Ai At the end of 
90'Ai September, 
80'Ai 85%of 

I I 

7(1',(, 
complaints have 

6(1',(, 

5(1',(, 
been resolved 

4(1',(, within 10 

3(1',(, working days 
2(1',(, YTD. Above 
1(1',(, target. 
0% 

- No of complaints per month -'Ai resolved (cumulative) 

-vear�nd target 

 

 

S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



Schedule of Appendices 
1. TAU Cybersecurity Dashboard (Monthly) 

2. GSS Cyber Dashboard  (Monthly) 

3. TAU Workforce Dashboard (Quarterly) 

4. TAU calendar (Monthly) 

5. Major Events pipeline (Monthly) 

6. Climate Change and Environmental Strategic Plan Dashboard (Quarterly)

CE sub-reports in Resource Centre 
• Finance Report (Monthly) 

• Risk Report (Monthly) 

• Customer Strategy / CRM / eDM benefits dashboard   (Quarterly) 

• Capital Projects Report (Bi-monthly) 



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



 S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



              S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



 

 

S6(a),S7(2
)(f)(i),(h) 
LGOIMA 
1987



 

S6(a),
S7(2)
(f)(i),
(h) 
LGOI
MA 
1987



     S6(a),S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



Tataki �k. g� 
Auckland -T• --, .. 
Unlimited � • . •

S7(2)(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987



Page 1 
 

  Operating Performance – FY2026 

                                                     
  

 Key commentary 
 

A. Net Direct Expenditure is favourable year-to-date, reflecting stronger-than-
budgeted performance across several key areas. Performing Arts and Stadium events 
have exceeded revenue expectations due to higher attendance and event activity 
levels. Visitation to the Zoo and Art Gallery has also surpassed forecasts, contributing 
positively to overall financial performance. In addition, the favourable result has been 
supported by the receipt of external funding for upcoming Major Events and Visitor 
Economy initiatives, which has offset planned expenditure and further strengthened 
the year-to-date position. 

B. Direct revenue is favourable year-to-date, primarily reflecting the strong 
performance of Performing Arts and Stadium events, which have exceeded attendance 
and revenue expectations. This result has been further supported by higher-than-
forecast visitation at the Zoo and Art Gallery, as well as the receipt of external funding 
for Major Events, Visitor Economy, and Marketing initiatives. Collectively, these factors 
have contributed to a stronger financial position than budgeted for the period. 

C: Direct expenditure is unfavourable year-to-date, primarily due to higher event-
related costs associated with increased Performing Arts and Stadium activity levels. 
Additional unfavourable variances reflect expenditure linked to externally funded 
Major Events, Visitor Economy, and Marketing initiatives, as well as repairs and 
maintenance works brought forward to support operational readiness. 

D. Capital expenditure is below budget year-to-date, as several projects remain in 
their planning and initial implementation phases. The full-year capital expenditure is 
currently forecast at $69 million, representing 93% of the approved FY26 capital 
program. This variance primarily reflects timing differences, with expenditure expected 
to increase as projects progress through delivery stages in the latter part of the year. 

 


	1 Board 29 October 2025 - Public Agenda
	6 Board 29 October 2025 - Register of Interests
	6.1 Board 29 October 2025 - 12 Month Rolling Calendar
	7 Board 29 October 2025 - Draft 26 August 2025 Public Minutes
	8 Board 29 October 2025 -  Statement of Intent Performance for Year Ended 30 June 2025
	Slide Number 1
	Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Trust Highlights 2024/25
	Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Ltd Highlights 2024/25
	Tātaki Auckland Unlimited 2024-25: Combined Financial Performance
	Tātaki Auckland Unlimited �KPI Performance Summary
	Slide Number 6
	Tātaki Auckland Unlimited�Annual Reports
	Ngā mihi

	9 Board 29 October 2025 - Tātaki Auckland Unlimited CE Report - October 2025_Redacted
	9.1 Board 29 October 2025 - Monthly Performance Report (Public) FY25.03 September



